
27/11/23, 12.46 JRD Vol.41 Issue 4 (Oct-Dec 2022) for final proof-checking - syamsul.hadi@unmuhjember.ac.id - Email Universitas Muhamma…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#search/cdc.nird%40gov.in/FMfcgzGwHfklDgTlTHhLJWJGZPLhqTlW 1/1

Tulis

Label

Selengkapnya

Kotak Masuk 1.645

Berbintang

Ditunda

Penting

Terkirim

Draf 164

Kategori

Follow up

Misc

Priority

JRD Vol.41 Issue 4 (Oct-Dec 2022) for final proof-checking Eksternal

lewat gov.in 

kepada saya

KRISHNA RAJ K S

Dear Author,

Greetings!

Please find the full draft of JRD Vol.41 Issue 4 (Oct-Dec 2022) for final proof-checking. We have incorporated all chang

Once okayed, it will be published online next week. 

regards,

Editorial Team

From: "syamsul hadi" <syamsul.hadi@unmuhjember.ac.id>
To: "KRISHNA RAJ K S" <cdc.nird@gov.in>
Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 6:45:14 PM
Subject: Re: Acceptance letter

dear editorial,
Thank you for your kindness, I hope JRD continues to be successful and God willing, we will try to send article manusc
Syamsul Hadi

Pada Sab, 4 Nov 2023 pukul 14.22 KRISHNA RAJ K S <cdc.nird@gov.in> menulis:
Dear Authors,

Greetings!

Please find the acceptance letter in the attachment. We will share the updated draft version next week for final cross-

regards,

Editorial Team, JRD
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